Schott, Heather

From: ceds@deq.virginia.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 12:37 PM

To: - County Administration; McNeil, Samantha

Cc: McNeil, Samantha

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FY2025 Non-Competitive Litter Prevention and Recycling Grant

AT

Commonwealth of Virginia

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
1111 E. Main Street, Suite 1400, Richmond, Virginia 23219
P.O. Box 1105, Richmond, Virginia 23218
(800) 592-5482 FAX (804) 698-4178
www.deq.virginia.gov
Michael S. Rolband, PE, PWD,

Travis A. Voyles PWS Emeritus, PE, PWD, PWS
Acting Secretary of Natural and Emeritus
Historic Resources ' Director

(804) 698-4020

November 6, 2024

Mark Bellamy

County Administrator

County of York, Virginia York County Beautification Committee
PO Box 532

Yorktown, VA 23690

Dear Mark Bellamy:

[ am pleased to inform you that a total grant award of $26,236.72 has been approved for the York County
Litter Prevention and Recycling Program activities and the Extended Polystyrene (EPS) campaign for the period
of July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025.

The total grant award amount above includes the following:
Non-Competitive Grant Award: $23.085.00
EPS Campaign Amount: $3,151.72

Processing of the grant awards is underway, and a payment for this amount should be received within the next
two weeks if funds can be transferred electronically (EDI) or in thirty days if processing by check is required.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Prina Chudasama at
prina.chudasamaladeq.virginia.gov or at (804) 659-1530.
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Sincerely,

p&m—E’w\U N—z

Sanjay Thirunagari
Programs Manager
Division of Land Protection & Revitalization

WARNING: This email originated outside York County’s email servers. Please verify the sender’s
identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments.



